



Julie Chapalain
Graphic Designer
07 02 1991

juliechapalain.com
hello@juliechapalain.com
+33 (0) 6 30 20 30 13

1 rue Baratoux
22000 Saint-Brieuc
France

[In.](#) [Be.](#)
[Fb.](#) [Li.](#)

Manifesto

Result driven designer with the mission of responding to graphic design commissions from the cultural, institutional and commercial field. Working on all types of communication, from conception to realisation. Creating graphic objects and visual solutions that renew, transform, and enrich uses and experiences.

Selected Clients

TEDx Saint-Brieuc / CAF des Côtes d'Armor / Cité des Métiers / La Citrouille - SMAC de Saint-Brieuc / Salon de la création et reprise d'entreprise des Côtes d'Armor / Le Temps des Sciences / Cie du Rhaspode / Mairie de Saint-Brieuc / Agglomération de Saint-Brieuc / Biocoop / Méditathèques de la Baie

Experience

from 2015 to today
Freelance Graphic Designer
Saint-Brieuc (FR)

2018
Graphics at [Museomix Ouest](#)
Saint-Brieuc (FR)

2015 - 2018
Screen printer and co-founder of the [Gwaskell Awen](#) artisanal printing workshop
Saint-Brieuc (FR)

2014 - 6 months
Internship at the [Creative Arthur](#) design studio
Leeds (UK)

2013 - 3 months
Internship at the [Commando Group](#) design studio
Oslo (NO)

Education

2013 - 2014
Erasmus semester
Bachelor (HONS) Visual Communication
Leeds College of Art - Leeds (UK)

2011 - 2013
DSAA - Further Advanced Training in Applied Arts and Graphic Design (Master degree equivalent)
E.S.A.A.T. - Roubaix (FR)

2009 - 2011
BTS - Advanced vocational diploma in Visual Communication
Lycée St-J. les Maristes - Marseille (FR)

2006 - 2009
Baccalauréat STI - Business studies specialised in Applied Arts
Lycée J. Savina - Tréguier (FR)

Expertise

Creative Direction
Visual Identity
Digital Illustration

Web Design
Photography
Typography

Print Design
Editorial
Poster Design

Software

Advanced
Photoshop
Illustrator
InDesign
Adobe XD

Basic
Premiere Pro
After Effects
Media Encoder
Midjourney

Languages

Advanced
Breton
English

Basic
Spanish

Voluntary work

2023
Music Festival [Art Rock](#)
Saint-Brieuc (FR)

2021 - 2022
Active member of the Board of [Les Grimpeurs Briochins](#) climbing club
Saint-Brieuc (FR)

2017 - 2020
Active member of the [La Matrice](#) coworking space
Saint-Brieuc (FR)

Interests

Climbing
Contemporary art

Cooking
SF cinema